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' (61512008)J o s e ~ hDiamond - Re: MLGS Socio clarification E&7 

From: <Anne-Connell@URSCorp.com> 

To: "Joseph Diamond" <Jdiamond@energy.state.ca.us> 

CC: "Mike Monasmith" <Mmonasmi@energy.state.ca.us>, <Dale-Shileikis@URSCorp ... 
Date: 6/5/2008 2:46 PM 
Subject: Re: MLGS Socio clarification 

Joe: 

I confirmed with the Applicant that the 20 employees during operations will 
all be permanent Mirant employees. No contract employees. 

Regards, 

Anne 

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this 
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, 
distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy 
the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
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